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From: Turtenwald, Randy
To: Noel, Jill - DOT
Subject: RE: Project 7575-00-01/71 (STH 16, La Crosse County) (City of La Crosse-WATR-Trans 220 Highway

Improvement Notice)
Date: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:07:34 PM

Thanks!
Randy
 

From: Noel, Jill - DOT [mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:18 AM
To: Turtenwald, Randy
Subject: RE: Project 7575-00-01/71 (STH 16, La Crosse County) (City of La Crosse-WATR-Trans 220
Highway Improvement Notice)
 

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

 
Yes, we should be good on this one.  I’ll make the change and include this email with it.
Thank you.
 
Jill Noel
WisDOT Utility Coordinator – SW Region
3550 Mormon Coulee Rd
La Crosse WI  54601
608-785-9907 (office)
608-792-5686 (cell)
 

From: Turtenwald, Randy [mailto:Turtenwaldr@cityoflacrosse.org] 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 9:08 AM
To: Noel, Jill - DOT <Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: RE: Project 7575-00-01/71 (STH 16, La Crosse County) (City of La Crosse-WATR-Trans 220
Highway Improvement Notice)
 
Hello Jill:
 
If you add the words “and Water” after Sewer on the form you sent me and I sent back filled out are
we okay?.   I did not see the word Sewer so I assumed the form was for all of our utilities that the
City of La Crosse owns and maintains.  This includes Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer and Water.  The
Map sent included all three utilities.  I hope one form would work otherwise it seems redundant.
 
Thanks!
Randy
 

From: Noel, Jill - DOT [mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Turtenwald, Randy
Subject: RE: Project 7575-00-01/71 (STH 16, La Crosse County) (City of La Crosse-WATR-Trans 220

mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov
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

 
I only received the completed Sewer Form; I didn’t receive the Water one.  If you can email me the
water one that would be great, otherwise send me an email that the Sewer form should be for both
the water and the sewer.
 
Thank you!
 
Jill Noel
WisDOT Utility Coordinator – SW Region
3550 Mormon Coulee Rd
La Crosse WI  54601
608-785-9907 (office)
608-792-5686 (cell)
 

From: Turtenwald, Randy [mailto:Turtenwaldr@cityoflacrosse.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Noel, Jill - DOT <Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: RE: Project 7575-00-01/71 (STH 16, La Crosse County) (City of La Crosse-WATR-Trans 220
Highway Improvement Notice)
 
Hi Jill:
 
I filled out form 1077 and set it back on April 6, 2018.  See attached.  Let me know if I have to resend
it.
 
Thanks!
Randy
 

From: Noel, Jill - DOT [mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Turtenwald, Randy
Subject: FW: Project 7575-00-01/71 (STH 16, La Crosse County) (City of La Crosse-WATR-Trans 220
Highway Improvement Notice)
 

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

 
Randy, a reminder your 1077 response is needed from the email below.  The acknowledgement was
due 4/12/2018.
Thank you,
 
Jill Noel
WisDOT Utility Coordinator – SW Region

mailto:Turtenwaldr@cityoflacrosse.org
mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov
mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov


3550 Mormon Coulee Rd
La Crosse WI  54601
608-785-9907 (office)
608-792-5686 (cell)
 
 
_____________________________________________
From: Noel, Jill - DOT 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Randy Turtenwald <turtenwaldr@cityoflacrosse.org>
Subject: Project 7575-00-01/71 (STH 16, La Crosse County) (City of La Crosse-WATR-Trans 220
Highway Improvement Notice)
 
 
Greetings – attached is the Project Highway Improvement Notice for the subject
project. Please read through the attached documents and respond accordingly. 
Randy, this is for the water and the one sent a few minutes ago was for the sewer.
Please return both completed 1077s.
 
Your initial response (the DT1077 form) should be completed and returned within
seven days of when you receive this notice. 
 
Your responses can be returned via email (preferred) or regular mail to the address
listed below.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
Jill Noel
WisDOT Utility Coordinator – SW Region
3550 Mormon Coulee Rd
La Crosse WI  54601
608-785-9907 (office)
608-792-5686 (cell)
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